
GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL 
DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
The regular meeting of the  

Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District  
will be held: 

Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Santa Fe Springs Headquarters 
 

For your information, the following materials are enclosed: 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS  

• Minutes 2024-02 (Exhibit A) (p6) 

• Requisition Schedule Resolution 2024-03 (Exhibit B) (p12) 

• Corrected JTSR (4) SCV 1120, 1130, 1132, and 1133 from County Sanitation District (Exhibit C) (p27) 

• NTER (1) Project Tract No. L 038-2020 from County Lighting District (Exhibit D) (p68) 

• Consideration of Resolution 2024-04 Authoring Investment of Moneys in the LAIF Account (Exhibit E) 
(p77) 

• Consideration and Vote for Special District LAFCO Representative Term Expiring May 2028(Exhibit F) 
(p78) 

• Consideration of GLACVCD’s Job Classification List for FY 2023/2024, effective March 15th, 2024 
(Exhibit G) (p78) 

 

                                                               

STAFF REPORTS  

• Managers’ Report (p1) 

• Scientific-Technical Services Report for February 2024 (Staff Report A) (p3) 

• Operations Report for February 2024 (Staff Report B) (p5) 

• Communications Report for February 2024 (Staff Report C) (p11) 

• Fiscal Report for February 2024 (Staff Report D) (p14) 

• Human Resources Report for February 2024 (Staff Report E) (p32) 



GLACVCD 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

AGENDA & EXHIBITS 

Thursday, March 14th, 2024 
7:00 p.m. Board Meeting 

Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters 
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Marilyn Sanabria, President 
Trustee Ali Saleh, Vice President 

Trustee Melissa Ramoso, Secretary-Treasurer 

General Manager, Susanne Kluh  
Assistant General Manager, Allison Costa 

Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone  
Director of Operations, Mark Daniel  

Communications Manager, David Pailin Jr. 
Finance Manager, Yani-Segoro Nguyen  
Human Resources Manager, Cindy Reyes 

Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, & Gershon  
Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore  

Clerk of the Board, Araceli Hernandez 

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to agenda items are available online at https://www.GLAmosquito.org/board-meetings 
and are on file at the District’s Headquarters at the Front Office for public inspection.   

If you have questions regarding an agenda item, please contact the Front Office Staff at (562) 944-9656 ext. 504 
during regular business hours. 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with a disability who require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may request such modification or 
accommodation from the front office at (562)944.9656 ext. 504.  Notification 48 business hours prior to the meeting will enable 
the facility staff to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting. 



GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

Board of Trustees 

PRESIDENT 
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park 

VICE PRESIDENT 
Ali Saleh, Bell 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
Melissa Ramoso, Artesia 

BELL GARDENS 
Pedro Aceituno 

BELLFLOWER 
Sonny R. Santa Ines 

BURBANK 
Dr. Jeff D. Wassem 

CARSON 
Jim Dear 

CERRITOS 
Mark W. Bollman 

COMMERCE 
Kevin Lainez 

CUDAHY 
Daisy Lomeli 

DIAMOND BAR 
Ruth Low 

DOWNEY 
Dorothy Pemberton 

GARDENA 
Paulette Francis 

GLENDALE 
Stephen Ryfle 

HAWAIIAN GARDENS 
Luis Roa 

LA CAÑADA FLINTRIDGE 
Leonard Pieroni 

LA HABRA HEIGHTS 
Catherine Houwen 

LA MIRADA 
Matthew Wight 

LAKEWOOD 
Steve Croft 

LONG BEACH 
Emily Holman 

LOS ANGELES CITY 
Steven Appleton 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
Steven A. Goldsworthy 

LYNWOOD 
Rita Soto 

MAYWOOD 
Heber Marquez 

MONTEBELLO 
Avik Cordeiro 

NORWALK 
Margarita L. Rios 

PARAMOUNT 
Isabel Aguayo 

PICO RIVERA 
Gustavo V. Camacho 

SANTA CLARITA 
Heidi Heinrich 

SAN FERNANDO 
Sylvia Ballin 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
William K. Rounds 

SAN MARINO 
Howard Brody 

SIGNAL HILL 
Robert D. Copeland 

SOUTH EL MONTE 
Hector Delgado 

SOUTH GATE 
Maria del Pilar Avalos 

VERNON 
Leticia Lopez 

WHITTER 
Jessica Martinez 

GENERAL MANAGER 
Susanne Kluh 

1



GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

A G E N D A 

THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Thursday, March 14, 2024 

District Office 
12545 Florence Avenue 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

3. INVOCATION

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. INTRODUCTIONS

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

2



8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.5)

(VOTE REQUIRED)

8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2024-02 of regular Board Meeting held on February 
8th, 2024. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2 Consideration of Resolution 2024-03 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition February 1st through February 29th, 2024 (EXHIBIT B) 

8.3 Consideration of a Corrected Joint Tax Sharing Resolution, related to the 
annexation of SCV-1120, 1130, 1132, and 1133. This resolution authorizes the 
Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County and GLACVCD to collectively 
approve and accept the negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue 
resulting from the annexation of the subject territory identified in the resolution to 
provide revenue to the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District. A copy of the 
letter from the Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County requesting this 
resolution is attached. (EXHIBIT C)  

Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to 
generate revenue to partially fund the services of SCV- 1120, 1130,1132, and 
1133 as noted above. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the 
Board; SCV-1120, 1130,1132, and 1133, relates to funding for the operation and 
maintenance of off-site disposal of sewage. Although the District gives up a 
negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes in these exchanges, in 
subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained, if not exceeded, due 
to an increase in property values associated with services provided by the 
Sanitation Districts. 

8.4 Consideration of one (1) County of Los Angeles Negotiated Tax Exchange 
Resolution (NTER), related to the annexation of the territory known as Project 
Tract No. L 038-2020. This resolution authorizes the County of Los Angeles and 
GLACVCD to collectively approve and accept the negotiated exchange of ad 
valorem property tax revenue resulting from the annexation of the subject 
territories identified in the resolutions to provide revenue to the County Lighting 
Maintenance Districts (CLMD) 1687. A copy of the letter from the County of Los 
Angeles Department of Public Works requesting this resolution is attached. 
(EXHIBIT D)   

Analysis: The NTER from the County of Los Angeles is similar to previous L.A. 
County tax sharing resolutions and seeks to generate revenue to partially fund the 
services of CLMD 1687. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the 
Board. These Petitions relate to funding for the operation and maintenance of 
new street lighting services for properties in Los Angeles County. Although the 
District gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes in these 
exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained, if not 
exceeded, due to an increase in property values associated with services provided 
by the CLMD. 

3



8.5 Consideration of Resolution 2024-04 of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector 
Control District Board of Trustees authorizing investment of moneys in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund. (EXHIBIT E) 

Summary: This resolution replaces Resolution 2007-17 that first added three staff 
members by title to be authorized to move funds from the County Treasurer’s 
account into the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) to ensure continuity and 
redundancy. Due to recent reorganization—related positions and title changes, 
this resolution updates the titles of the three (3) authorized signatories to General 
Manager, Assistant General Manager and Finance Manager. 

9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO
REPRESENTATIVE, VOTING MEMBER FOR THE TERM EXPIRING MAY 2028
(EXHIBIT F) (VOTE REQUIRED)

Summary: The Board should vote for one candidate on the ballot for Special District LAFCO 
Representative to fill the Special District Voting Member expiring May 2028. The candidate 
receiving the highest number of votes will be declared the special district voting member to 
LAFCO. Ballots must be returned by 5:00pm on Friday, April 26, 2024. 

10. COMMITTEE REPORT

10.1 Personnel Committee  Robert Copeland, Chair 

10.1. a Consideration of GLACVCD’s Job Classification List for FY 2023/2024, 
effective March 15th, 2024 (EXHIBIT G) (VOTE REQUIRED) 

11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: February 2024

11.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager

11.2 Assistant General Manager’s Report A. Costa, Assistant General Manger

11.3 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Director

11.4 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Director

11.5 Communications (Staff Report C)  D. Pailin Jr., Communications Manager

11.6 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   Y. Segoro-Nguyen, Finance Manager

11.7 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  C. Reyes, Human Resources Manager

11.8 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel

12. OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

4



13. ADJOURNMENT

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, April 11th, 2024, at 7:00
p.m. at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.

5



A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 
MINUTES NO. 2024–02 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, February 8, 2024, at the District office at 12545 Florence 
Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT  
Melissa Ramoso, Secretary-Treasurer, City of 
Artesia 
Ali Saleh, Vice President- City of Bell  
Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens 
Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank 
Jim Dear, City of Carson 
Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos 
Kevin Lainez, City of Commerce 
Daisy Lomeli, City of Cudahy 
Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar 
Dorothy Pemberton, City of Downey 
Paulette Francis, City of Gardena *7:19pm 
Leonard Pieroni, City of La Cañada Flintridge 
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights 
Kevin Wight, City of La Mirada 
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood 
Emily Holman, City of Long Beach 
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles  
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County 
Rita Soto, City of Lynwood *7:17pm 
Margarita Rios, City of Norwalk 
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount 
Gustavo Camacho, City of Pico Rivera 
Sylvia Ballin, City of San Fernando 
Howard Brody, City of San Marino *7:15pm 
Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita 
William K. Rounds, City of Santa Fe Springs 
Robert D. Copeland, City of Signal Hill 
Maria del Pilar Avalos, City of South Gate 
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon *7:13pm 
Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier 

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED) 
Stephen Ryfle, City of Glendale 
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens 
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte 

TRUSTEES ABSENT 
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower 
Marilyn Sanabria, President- City of Huntington 
Park 
Jessica Torres, City of Maywood 
Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello 

OTHERS PRESENT  
Susanne Kluh, General Manager  
Allison Costa, Assistant General Manager  
Steve Vetrone, Director of Sci. Tech. 
Mark Daniel, Director of Operations 
David Pailin Jr., Communications Manager 
Cindy Reyes, Acting Human Resources Manager 
Quinn Barrow, General Counsel  
Araceli Hernandez, Clerk of the Board/Executive 
Assistant 
Jessica Andersen, Eide Bailly, via Zoom 

* Denotes time of late arrival (vote tallies on
agenda items reflect actual Trustees present at
time of vote)EXHIBIT A

6



1. CALL TO ORDER

Board Vice President Saleh (Bell) called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m.

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

Following roll call, it was recorded that 26 Trustees were present and 11 were absent. Four
Trustees joined meeting after roll call, bringing the total to 30 Trustees present and 7 absent.

3. INVOCATION

Trustee Avalos (South Gate) led the invocation.

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Trustee Aceituno (Bell Gardens) led the Pledge of Allegiance.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

NONE

6. INTRODUCTIONS

General Manager, Susanne Kluh, shared Jessica Andersen with Eide Bailly will present over
Zoom regarding District’s Financial Report.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

NONE

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)

(VOTE REQUIRED) 

8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2024-01 of regular Board Meeting held on January 
11th, 2024. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2 Consideration of Resolution 2024-02 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition January 1st through January 31st, 2024 (EXHIBIT B) 

8.3 Consideration of a Corrected Joint Tax Sharing Resolution, related to the 
annexation of SCV-1116 This resolution authorizes the Sanitation Districts of Los 
Angeles County and GLACVCD to collectively approve and accept the 
negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue resulting from the 
annexation of the subject territory identified in the resolution to provide revenue 
to the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District. A copy of the letter from the 
Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County requesting this resolution is attached. 
(EXHIBIT C)  

Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to 
generate revenue to partially fund the services of SCV-1116 as noted above. 
Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the Board; SCV-1116 relates 
to funding for the operation and maintenance of off-site disposal of sewage. 
Although the District gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes 
in these exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount would generally be 

EXHIBIT A

7



regained, if not exceeded, due to an increase in property values associated with 
services provided by the Sanitation Districts. 

8.4 Consideration of SCI Consulting Group Agreement for Feasibility Analysis, 
Public Opinion Survey, Assessment Engineering, Proposition 218 Balloting 
Services and Related Professional Consulting Services. (EXHIBIT D) 

Before motion on Consent Agenda, General Manager Susanne Kluh requested that the 
minutes be pulled from Consent Agenda to capture a seconded motion on Item 10.1.a 
regarding nomination of Secretary-Treasurer, Melissa Ramoso. Trustee Croft 
(Lakewood) seconded the motion on Trustee Ramoso’s Secretary-Treasurer nomination.  

Vice President Saleh (Bell) asked for a motion to approve Consent Agenda with 
Amended Minutes. Motioned by Trustee Croft (Lakewood) and seconded by 
Trustee Dear (Carson). No discussion ensued. Approved with 25 votes in favor and 
one abstention.  

YES: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Commerce, Cudahy, 
Diamond Bar, Downey, LA City, LA County, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra 
Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long Beach, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, 
San Fernando, Santa Clarita, Signal Hill, South Gate, Whittier  

NO: NONE 

ABSTAIN: Santa Fe Springs 

ABSENT: Bellflower, Gardena, Glendale, Hawaiian Gardens, Huntington Park, 
Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, San Marino, South El Monte, Vernon  

9. CONSIDERATION AND RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024 (EXHIBIT E)
(VOTE REQUIRED)

Summary: President Sanabria will present the slate of 2024 Committee Members for 
ratification. 

Vice President Saleh (Bell) opened Item 9 for discussion. Trustee Avalos (South Gate) 
requested to be removed from Ad Hoc SIT and placed in Legislative Committee.  

Vice President Saleh (Bell) asked for a motion to approve and ratify Board of 
Trustee’s Committee Assignments for calendar year 2024 with requested change by 
Trustee Avalos (South Gate). Motioned by Trustee Dear (Carson) and seconded by 
Trustee Bollman (Cerritos). No discussion ensued. Approved unanimous with 26 
votes in favor. 

YES: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Commerce, Cudahy, 
Diamond Bar, Downey, LA City, LA County, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra 
Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long Beach, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, 
San Fernando, Santa Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South Gate, Whittier  

NO: NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE 

EXHIBIT A

8



ABSENT: Bellflower, Gardena, Glendale, Hawaiian Gardens, Huntington Park, 
Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, San Marino, South El Monte, Vernon  

10. CONSIDERATION FOR 2 TRUSTEES TO ATTEND THE AMCA’s 90TH ANNUAL
MEETING MARCH 4TH- MARCH 8TH 2024, IN DALLAS, TX

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) and Trustee Wight (La Mirada) expressed interest and will 
attend AMCA’s 90th Annual Meeting. No questions or comments ensued. 

11. CONSIDERATION FOR THREE TRUSTEES TO ATTEND MVCAC
LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE FEBRUARY 20TH-FEBRUARY 21ST, 2024, IN
SACRAMENTO, CA

Trustee Avalos (South Gate) solely expressed interest and will attend MVCAC 
Legislative Conference. No questions or comments ensued. 

12. REMINDER TO TRUSTEES TO COMPLETE AND FILE ANNUAL FORM 700-
STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTEREST

Summary: Each year, Trustees are required to complete and file their annual “Statement 
of Economic Interest” otherwise known as the “conflict of interest” form. Trustees who 
have an email address on record with the LA County Conflict of Interest Division may 
receive an electronic form for completion. This form can also be obtained online at 
www.fppc.ca.gov. The District can mail the completed and signed form, if you prefer, or 
you can have your city do this for you. Monetary penalties ($10/day) may be assessed for 
failing to file the form on or before the April 2, 2024 deadline. Upon completion of the 
form, please send a copy with wet signature to Clerk of the Board, Araceli Hernandez, 
for our records. 

Vice President Saleh (Bell) reminded Board to submit Form 700 before April 2nd, 2024, 
online or to Clerk of the Board, Araceli Hernandez. 

13. CLOSED SESSION

 13.1 Conference with Legal Counsel  

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Government Code Section 
54957) 
Title of Employee:  General Manager 

General Counsel Quinn Barrow stated Board of Trustees went into Closed Session on the 
item identified on the agenda and there was no reportable action taken. EXHIBIT A

9



14. COMMITTEE REPORT

14.1 Executive Committee  Marilyn Sanabria, Chair 

14.1.a Report out of Executive Committee Meeting  

There was no Executive Committee report out as meeting was cancelled due to not meeting 
quorum; item was discussed in regular meeting closed session and no reportable action was 
taken per General Counsel Quinn Barrow. 

15. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: January 2024

15.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager

General Manager, Susanne Kluh, did not add to report. No questions or comments ensued.

15.2 Assistant General Manager’s Report A. Costa, Assistant General Manger

Assistant General Manager, Allison Costa, did not add to report. Costa thanked Trustee
Avalos (South Gate) and Trustee Dr. Wassem (Burbank) for attending the MVCAC Annual
Conference. No questions or comments ensued.

15.3 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Director

Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone, did not add to report. Vetrone
thanked Trustee Avalos (South Gate) and Trustee Wassem (Burbank) for attending the
MVCAC Annual Conference and showing support. Vetrone also highlighted Scientific-
Technical Services staff who presented at the MVCAC Annual Conference. Vetrone also
shared his experience discussion panel regarding the two locally transmitted Dengue cases in
Pasadena and Long Beach. No questions or comments ensued.

15.4 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Director

Director of Operations, Mark Daniel, did not add to report. Daniel highlighted Operations
staff member, David Lopez, and his presentation at the MVCAC Annual Conference. Daniel
also shared the good productive discourse of information between District’s at the Annual
Conference. No questions or comments ensued.

15.5 Communications (Staff Report C)  D. Pailin Jr., Communications Manager

Communications Manager, David Pailin Jr., as routine shared District’s community outreach
for the month of January. Pailin Jr., also shared a video of highlights of the MVCAC
conference and shared kudos from residents.

15.6 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   J. Andersen, (Presenter) - Eide Bailly

Jessica Andersen, from Eide Bailly, updated Board on project accomplishments: completing
bank reconciliations, processing 1099s, completing State Controller’s Report for 2023,
maintaining and updating general ledger, updating CALPERS, payroll, taxes, and internal
reports for management covering July-December 2023; Andersen also shared they are
preparing to close June 30, 2023 books for audit which will be presented to Board at a
general meeting. General Manager, Susanne Kluh, thanked the team at Eide Bailly for their
work.

EXHIBIT A

10



No questions or comments ensued. 

      15.7 Human Resources (Staff Report E) C. Reyes, Acting HR Manager

Acting HR Manager, Cindy Reyes, recapped HR report presented to Board. No questions or 
comments ensued. 

15.8 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

General Counsel Quinn Barrow did not add to report. No questions or comments ensued. 

16. OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

Trustee Dr. Wassem (Burbank) shared report of his attendance of the MVCAC 92nd Annual
Conference. Trustee Dr. Wassem shared he attended Trustee portion of the conference as
well as other presentations.

Trustee Avalos (South Gate) shared report of her attendance of the MVCAC 92nd Annual
Conference. Trustee Avalos shared she attended Trustee portion of the conference as well as
staff presentations.

Vice President Saleh (Bell) introduced newly appointed Trustees who were not in attendance
at January’s meeting, Trustee Pemberton (Downey), Trustee Lainez (Commerce); and
reintroduced Trustee Brody (San Marino) who was present at January’s meeting.

17. ADJOURNMENT

Vice President Saleh adjourned meeting at 7:53 p.m. The next Board of Trustees meeting will
be scheduled on Thursday, March 14th, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the District’s headquarters at
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.

EXHIBIT A

11



__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT          

RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS 

CERTIFICATION 

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,   
the Finance Manager hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule. 

Finance Manager 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition 

Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows: 

A. In the amount of    $443, 136. 50  as issued, signed, and released as
Check Nos.   4922    through   4965 .

Section 2:  The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14th day of March 2024. 

   

President 

I, ________________________, Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2024-03 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular 
meeting held on March 14th, 2024. 

  

      Secretary-Treasurer 

EXHIBIT B

12



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/1/24 ACH 5170-A-70 PERS February 2024 Health and medical premiums ACH Total: -136,844.79

2/5/24 ACH 5170-A-70 AUL Health Benefit Trust MidAmerica February 2024 MidAmerica Retirees and Tier IV HRA ACH Total: -27,860.72

2/8/24 4922 5510-A-32 A & B TIRE Invoice: 25119 flat repair Check Total: -25.00

2/8/24 4923 2303-A-10 AFLAC Invoice: 771022 Aflac - Accident 301.41
2/8/24 4923 2300-A-10 AFLAC Invoice: 771022 STD 433.32
2/8/24 4923 2301-A-10 AFLAC Invoice: 771022 Life 112.16
2/8/24 4923 2302-A-10 AFLAC Invoice: 771022 Medical 752.67

Check Total: -1,599.56

2/8/24 4924 2380-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D682299 American Fidelity - accident 847.22
2/8/24 4924 2381-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D682299 AF cancer 592.10
2/8/24 4924 2384-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D682299 AF cirtically ill 405.44
2/8/24 4924 2394-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D682299 Life insurance - American Fidelity 4,405.48
2/8/24 4924 2395-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D682299 STD - American Fidelity 2,056.88

Check Total: -8,307.12

2/8/24 4925 5310-A-42 GLACVCD Employee Invoice: CAST.118.51 Safety work boots reimbursement Check Total: -118.51

2/8/24 4926 5610-A-10 CELL BUSINESS EQUIPMENT Invoice: 81825956 performance period (1/15/24-2/14/24) Check Total: -1,681.70

2/8/24 4927 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4175405050 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 298.75
2/8/24 4927 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4176111481 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 298.75
2/8/24 4927 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4176830286 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 302.39
2/8/24 4927 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4177559943 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 298.75
2/8/24 4927 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4179078595 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 298.75
2/8/24 4927 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4179704157 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 298.75
2/8/24 4927 5325-A-22 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4181779335 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 408.84

Check Total: -2,204.98

2/8/24 4928 5815-B-63 Clean Net of Southern California, Inc Invoice: SCA0071003 janitorial service Check Total: -697.00

2/8/24 4929 5667-A-10 CPS HR Consulting Invoice: 0012052 GLACVCD Finance Mgr recruiting - Phase 2 Check Total: -8,333.33

2/8/24 4930 5735-A-70 GLACVCA Trustee Invoice: JEWA.415.84 MVCAC 92nd conference - Monterey, CA Check Total: -415.84

2/8/24 4931 5735-A-52 GLACVCD Employee Invoice: KUAN.1044.2 MVCAC conference reimbursement - hotel Check Total: -1,044.20

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 1

EXHIBIT B

13



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/8/24 4932 5499-A-62 Key West Lock & Safe Services Invoice: 16476 24 furnish padlocks #1LF, 12 padlocks #1 Check Total: -663.04

2/8/24 4933 5825-A-62 LB Johnson Hardware Invoice: 965135 support shelf 9.93
2/8/24 4933 5499-A-62 LB Johnson Hardware Invoice: 965148 misc. items 35.33
2/8/24 4933 5499-A-62 LB Johnson Hardware Invoice: 965147 disposable gloves 28.72
2/8/24 4933 5260-A-22 LB Johnson Hardware Invoice: 965231 support equipments and supplies 35.32
2/8/24 4933 5499-A-62 LB Johnson Hardware Invoice: 965255 misc. shop supplies 54.10

Check Total: -163.40

2/8/24 4934 5670-A-10 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Invoice: 258371 Investigation advice 6,223.50
2/8/24 4934 5670-A-10 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Invoice: 258406 Advice re Complaint (ERMA) 3,526.50
2/8/24 4934 5670-A-10 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Invoice: 258338 Audit of Personnel rules 4,135.50
2/8/24 4934 5670-A-10 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Invoice: 257646 General legal services 2,665.50
2/8/24 4934 5670-A-10 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Invoice: 258386 Interactive process 174.00
2/8/24 4934 5670-A-10 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Invoice: 258423 ERMA complaint 1,378.50

Check Total: -18,103.50

2/8/24 4935 5499-B-63 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 2665-364583 shop supplies 78.28
2/8/24 4935 5499-B-63 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 2665-366032 relay switch for #119 16.71
2/8/24 4935 5400-B-63 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 2665-369455 Battery for #122 131.01
2/8/24 4935 5480-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-259769 Air, oil filter, motor oil 59.68
2/8/24 4935 5480-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-261399 air, oil filter, motor oil 76.69
2/8/24 4935 5480-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-261501 Air, oil filter, motor oil 62.01
2/8/24 4935 5415-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-261601 ceramic pad, brake rotor, 14 oz brake clean 200.97
2/8/24 4935 5415-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-261685 2 of hub assembly 348.08
2/8/24 4935 5435-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-262607 wiper blades 28.20
2/8/24 4935 5400-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-262606 Battery 154.83

Check Total: -1,156.46

2/8/24 4936 5667-A-10 OnTyme Security, Inc. Invoice: 0009-1 Roving Security services (1/1 - 1/31/2024) 2,325.00
2/8/24 4936 5667-A-10 OnTyme Security, Inc. Invoice: 0009 Armed security services 9,624.00

Check Total: -11,949.00

2/8/24 4937 5850-A-62 PACIFIC WEST INDUSTRIES, INC. Invoice: I42691 1.7hp motor, low voltage fuses Check Total: -3,081.39

2/8/24 4938 5810-A-62 SIAPIN HORTICULTURE Invoice: 60278 January 2024 maintenance charge 1,330.00
2/8/24 4938 5810-A-62 SIAPIN HORTICULTURE Invoice: 60324 irrigation repairs 2,976.00

Check Total: -4,306.00

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 2

EXHIBIT B

14



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/8/24 4939 5667-A-10 EideBailly LLP Invoice: EI01603605 Financial consulting 19,209.08
2/8/24 4939 5667-A-10 EideBailly LLP Invoice: EI01613091 Financial consulting 13,620.17

Check Total: -32,829.25

2/28/24 4940 5420-A-62 A & B TIRE Invoice: 25187 4 of Hankook tires 504.25
2/28/24 4940 5420-A-62 A & B TIRE Invoice: 25188 1 of Goodyear tire 220.54

Check Total: -724.79

2/28/24 4941 2391-A-10 American Fidelity Assurance Company Invoice: 2332285B AF URMFSA 1,026.63
2/28/24 4941 2391-A-10 American Fidelity Assurance Company Invoice: 2332286B AF URMFSA 1,026.63

Check Total: -2,053.26

2/28/24 4942 2380-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D693092 Accident 847.22
2/28/24 4942 2381-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D693092 AF cancer 592.10
2/28/24 4942 2384-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D693092 AF critically ill 405.44
2/28/24 4942 2394-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D693092 Life insurance American Fid 4,348.98
2/28/24 4942 2395-A-10 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO. Invoice: D693092 DST - short term disability American 2,056.88

Check Total: -8,250.62

2/28/24 4943 5617-A-10 CBE Office Solutions Invoice: IN2707005 freight charges for toner Check Total: -23.00

2/28/24 4944 5610-A-10 CELL BUSINESS EQUIPMENT Invoice: 82049814 period performance charge (2/15/24 - 3/14/24) Check Total: -1,601.61

2/28/24 4945 5850-B-63 C. E. Mechanical, Inc. Invoice: 54566 Feb. 2024 Prev. HVAC maintenance Check Total: -329.49

2/28/24 4946 5640-A-10 Controlling Ins. Cost in CA Schools Invoice: 2024-1 CICCS Trust EAP by Anthem - annual fee Check Total: -2,108.64

2/28/24 4947 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4181854909 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 298.75
2/28/24 4947 5325-A-22 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4182486699 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 355.35
2/28/24 4947 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4182572241 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 397.69
2/28/24 4947 5325-A-22 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4183281866 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 424.67
2/28/24 4947 5325-B-23 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4183301159 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 323.84
2/28/24 4947 5325-A-22 CINTAS #053 Invoice: 4183955914 Uniforms, towels, floor mats cleaned, and janitorial service 371.68

Check Total: -2,171.98

2/28/24 4948 5667-A-10 CPS HR Consulting Invoice: 0012347 Finance Mgr recruiting Phase III Check Total: -8,333.34

2/28/24 4949 5667-A-10 EideBailly LLP Invoice: EI01622464 Financial consultants Check Total: -21,483.85

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 3

EXHIBIT B

15



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4950 5160-A-22 Fidelity Security Life Ins./Eyemed Invoice: 166141177 Feb. 2024 - vision premium 740.84
2/28/24 4950 5160-B-23 Fidelity Security Life Ins./Eyemed Invoice: 166141177 vision premium 311.28
2/28/24 4950 5170-A-70 Fidelity Security Life Ins./Eyemed Invoice: 166141177 retirees' benefits 347.36
2/28/24 4950 2243-A-10 Fidelity Security Life Ins./Eyemed Invoice: 166141177 Fidelity vision 190.52

Check Total: -1,590.00

2/28/24 4951 5885-B-63 LA DEPT WATER & POWER Invoice: 2797501000000313.703 Water, sewer, fire charges 1/17/24 - 2/14/24 313.70
2/28/24 4951 5885-B-63 LA DEPT WATER & POWER Invoice: 1797501000000189.654 water, sewer charges 1/1724 - 2/14/24 189.65

Check Total: -503.35

2/28/24 4952 5499-A-62 LB Johnson Hardware Invoice: 965616 misc. items Check Total: -64.06

2/28/24 4953 5735-A-70 GLACVCD Trustee Invoice: Bollman.577.97 AMCA conference airfare expense reimbursement Check Total: -577.97

2/28/24 4954 5735-A-70 GLACVCD Trustee Invoice: MVCAC.559.96 MVCAC conference - airfare reimbursement Check Total: -559.96

2/28/24 4955 2242-A-10 Municipal Dental Pool Invoice: MDP.MAR2024.12041.45 Lincoln Dental premiums, reporting period (3/1/23-3/31/24) 2,786.54
2/28/24 4955 5170-A-70 Municipal Dental Pool Invoice: MDP.MAR2024.12041.45 retirees 2,416.89
2/28/24 4955 5155-A-22 Municipal Dental Pool Invoice: MDP.MAR2024.12041.45 Dental insurance 4,903.77
2/28/24 4955 5155-B-23 Municipal Dental Pool Invoice: MDP.MAR2024.12041.45 Dental insurance 1,934.25

Check Total: -12,041.45

2/28/24 4956 5680-A-10 NIGRO & NIGRO Invoice: 19386 Gov't agency Audit Check Total: -11,500.00

2/28/24 4957 5480-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-262744 Air, oil filter, motor oil 76.86
2/28/24 4957 5480-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-262745 Air, oil filter, motor oil, and synthetic coil 73.66
2/28/24 4957 5480-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-262977 Air, oil filter, motor oil 90.66
2/28/24 4957 5435-A-62 O'Reilly Auto Parts/ first call Invoice: 3075-264029 wiper blades 28.20

Check Total: -269.38

2/28/24 4958 5667-A-10 OnTyme Security, Inc. Invoice: 0010 armed security services (2/1/24 - 2/29/24) 8,728.00
2/28/24 4958 5667-A-10 OnTyme Security, Inc. Invoice: 0010-1 roving services - Pacoima property 1,740.00

Check Total: -10,468.00

2/28/24 4959 5670-A-10 RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON Invoice: 246482 General legal services 877.50
2/28/24 4959 5670-A-10 RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON Invoice: 246483 Special counsel services through 1/31/2024 529.06
2/28/24 4959 5670-A-10 RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON Invoice: 246480 Board meetings through 1/31/2024 585.00

Check Total: -1,991.56

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 4

EXHIBIT B

16



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4960 5880-A-62 SOUTHERN CA. EDISON Invoice: STMT01132024P2C07 electricity charges 1/12/24 - 2/12/24 Check Total: -3,885.94

2/28/24 4961 5810-A-62 SIAPIN HORTICULTURE Invoice: 60467 monthly landscape maintenance - Feb. 2024 Check Total: -1,330.00

2/28/24 4962 5133-A-22 Standard Insurance Company Invoice: 3.1-3.31.24.267.97 Short-term disability Check Total: -267.97

2/28/24 4963 5665-A-10 Tyler Technologies, Inc. Invoice: 025-455277 Scope Alignment meeting Check Total: -145.00

2/28/24 4964 5669-A-10 Weis Environmental LLC Invoice: 23-10-017 Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Check Total: -2,500.00

2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-2320 interior/exterior supplies 86.74
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Costco Invoice: 021524-2320 meeting supplies 202.32
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-2320 misc. items 187.01
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Lowes Invoice: 021524-2320 interior/exterior supplies 8.81
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Harbor Freight Tools Invoice: 021524-2320 interior/exterior supplies 20.93
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Lowes Invoice: 021524-2320 misc. items 26.42
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-2320 interior/exterior supplies 33.05
2/28/24 4965 5815-A-62 Aramsco Interlink Invoice: 021524-2320 janitorial service 254.06
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-62 Walmart Invoice: 021524-2320 meeting supplies 61.54
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Guido's Pizza & Pasta Invoice: 021524-8762 Guido's pizza & pasta 669.00
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-10 Staples Invoice: 021524-8762 office supplies 614.99
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-10 Staples Invoice: 021524-8762 office supplies 195.22
2/28/24 4965 5877-A-62 Frontier Communications Invoice: 021524-8762 SFS Internet 1,055.26
2/28/24 4965 5890-A-62 Republic Services Invoice: 021524-1747 trash pickup and disposal 372.52
2/28/24 4965 5890-A-62 Republic Services Invoice: 021524-1747 trash pickup and disposal 852.34
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-22 Liquid Web, LLC Invoice: 021524-2164 computer software expenses 1,713.42
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Mosquito & Vector Control Invoice: 021524-2164 MVCAC refund -35.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Orcutt Burgers Invoice: 021524-2164 Orcutt Burgers - meals, MVCAC 91.08
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-2164 Portola hotel - conference 125.43
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-2164 Starbucks 24.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-2164 Portola hotel - conference 24.76
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-2164 Starbucks 13.90
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-2164 Portola hotel - conference 579.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-2164 Portola hotel - conference 579.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Delta Airlines Invoice: 021524-2164 Delta airfare 1,192.20
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Southwest Invoice: 021524-2164 Southwest airfare 649.96
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-2276 Portola hotel - Monterey, CA 289.55
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-2276 Portola hotel - Monterey, CA 1,286.27

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 5

EXHIBIT B

17



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4965 5715-A-70 Costco Invoice: 021524-2276 Board meeting supplies 153.34
2/28/24 4965 5715-A-70 Pizzamania Invoice: 021524-2276 Board meeting supplies 232.58
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 AMCA Invoice: 021524-2276 AMCA registration 950.00
2/28/24 4965 5310-B-23 Red Wing Shoes Store Invoice: 021524-4747 Red Wing Shoe - safety workboots 250.00
2/28/24 4965 5310-B-23 Red Wing Shoes Store Invoice: 021524-4747  safety workboots 250.00
2/28/24 4965 5310-B-23 Red Wing Shoes Store Invoice: 021524-4747  safety workboots 250.00
2/28/24 4965 5310-B-23 Red Wing Shoes Store Invoice: 021524-4747  safety workboots 250.00
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Vons Invoice: 021524-4747 meeting supplies 28.99
2/28/24 4965 5210-B-23 Veseris Invoice: 021524-0410 8 cases of Altosid 30 day briq. 4,695.36
2/28/24 4965 5645-B-23 Amazon Prime Invoice: 021524-0410 Amazon prime membership charge 153.60
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 MVCAC Invoice: 021524-0399 MVCAC - registration 400.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 McDonlad's Invoice: 021524-0399 conference - meal 7.37
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-0399 Portola hotel charge 579.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 In-N-Out Invoice: 021524-0399 In-N-Out 18.51
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Southwest Invoice: 021524-0399 Southwest airfare 459.96
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-10 Intermedia.net Invoice: 021524-9535 website services 1,491.79
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-10 Intermedia.net Invoice: 021524-9535 website services 2,180.56
2/28/24 4965 5877-B-63 Spectrum/Time Warner Invoice: 021524-4668 Sylmar Internet 707.50
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-10 Zoom.us Invoice: 021524-4635 Zoom.us 33.58
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 ESRI Invoice: 021524-4635 ESRI 650.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Petra Café Invoice: 021524-4635 Meal - conference 22.15
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Carmel Bakery Invoice: 021524-4635 Meal - conference 5.53
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 McDonald's Invoice: 021524-4635 Meal - conference 16.45
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-4635 Portola hotel - conference 1,128.04
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-10 Google Gsuite Invoice: 021524-4635 GSuite 43.20
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Southwest Invoice: 021524-4635 Southwest airfare 364.96
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-10 Amazon  Invoice: 021524-7722 office supplies 40.87
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-10 ESRI Invoice: 021524-7722 ESRI subscription 6,100.00
2/28/24 4965 5877-B-63 Dynalink Communications Invoice: 021524-7722 Backup internet 977.78
2/28/24 4965 5510-A-32 Target.com Invoice: 021524-9233 distilled water for lab 14.90
2/28/24 4965 5520-A-32 Smart & Final Invoice: 021524-9233 field supplies 30.94
2/28/24 4965 5510-A-32 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-9233 lab supplies 23.87
2/28/24 4965 5510-A-32 Onset Computer Corp Invoice: 021524-9233 lab supplies 338.19
2/28/24 4965 5510-A-32 The Webstaurant Store, Inc. Invoice: 021524-9233 lab supplies 480.01
2/28/24 4965 5510-A-32 The Webstaurant Store, Inc. Invoice: 021524-9233 lab supplies 596.36
2/28/24 4965 5510-A-32 Forestry Suppliers, Inc. Invoice: 021524-9233 lab supplies 524.60
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Alaska Air Invoice: 021524-0808 Airfare 69.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Alaska Air Invoice: 021524-0808 Airfare 229.98
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Sushi Kinta Invoice: 021524-0808 Meal - conference 51.31

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 6

EXHIBIT B

18



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 68.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 78.43
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 3.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 12.38
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 New Fortune Restaurant Invoice: 021524-0808 Meal - conference 48.36
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 12.63
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 3.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 19.38
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 17.05
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 3.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 52.24
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-0808 Uber ride 142.02
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Ghirardelli Invoice: 021524-0808 Meal - conference 38.30
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Hyatt Regency Invoice: 021524-0808 Hotel charge 6.79
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Hyatt Regency Invoice: 021524-0808 Hotel charge 1,046.76
2/28/24 4965 5625-A-10 The UPS Store Invoice: 021524-1099 The UPS Store 50.32
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Samsclub Invoice: 021524-1099 Samsclub 174.33
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Costco Invoice: 021524-1099 Costco 124.68
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 KPB Asian Bistro Invoice: 021524-1099 KPB Asian Bistro 13.70
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Vons Invoice: 021524-1099 Vons 12.08
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Lascaris Deli Invoice: 021524-1099 Lascaris Deli 844.30
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-10 Amazon Invoice: 021524-1099 Amazon 75.30
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Basc Group, Inc. Invoice: 021524-1099 Basc Group, Inc. 844.80
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-32 California Tacos Invoice: 021524-0925 California Tacos 91.81
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-32 Phils Fish Market & Eat Invoice: 021524-0925 Phils Fish Market & Eat 103.28
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-32 Rosines Restaurant Invoice: 021524-0925 Rosines Restaurant 186.33
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-32 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-0925 Portola Hotel and Spa 641.83
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-32 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-0925 Portola Hotel and Spa 579.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-32 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-0925 Portola Hotel and Spa 579.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-32 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-0925 Starbucks 24.45
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-32 Southwest Invoice: 021524-0925 Southwest 279.95
2/28/24 4965 5510-A-32 Amazon Invoice: 021524-0925 Amazon 75.54
2/28/24 4965 5510-A-32 Henco Pet Vet Distribution Invoice: 021524-0925 Henco Pet Vet Distribution 138.56
2/28/24 4965 5230-A-62 Alans Lawn & Garden Center Invoice: 021524-9392 Alans Lawn & Garden Center 48.23
2/28/24 4965 5400-A-62 Powerstride Battery Invoice: 021524-9392 Powerstride Battery 247.10
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 The Tool Mart Invoice: 021524-4095 The Tool Mart 419.65
2/28/24 4965 5445-A-62 AF Metal Sales Inc. Invoice: 021524-4095 AF Metal Sales Inc. 201.46
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4095 Home Depot 308.16
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 LA. Sharpening Invoice: 021524-4095 LA. Sharpening 145.50

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 7

EXHIBIT B

19



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-7302 Misc. items 7.57
2/28/24 4965 5825-B-63 Larry & Joes Plumbing Invoice: 021524-7302 interior/exterior supplies 50.67
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-7302 Misc. items 90.27
2/28/24 4965 5435-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 body repair 109.37
2/28/24 4965 5480-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 Caltric thermostat 16.58
2/28/24 4965 5480-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 engine 9.82
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Lowes Invoice: 021524-3982 misc. parts 90.82
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-62 Adobe, Inc. Invoice: 021524-3982 Acrobat Pro 19.99
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-3982 interior/exterior supplies 58.30
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 Misc. items 77.60
2/28/24 4965 5855-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 fixtures & hardware 610.32
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Aramsco Interlink Invoice: 021524-3982 interior/exterior supplies 342.39
2/28/24 4965 5630-B-23 Verizon Wireless Invoice: 021524-3982 monthly wireless charges 2,021.82
2/28/24 4965 5630-A-22 Verizon Wireless Invoice: 021524-3982 monthly wireless charges 6,470.18
2/28/24 4965 5630-B-23 Tmobile Invoice: 021524-3982 monthly GPS charges 2,023.70
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-3982 misc. items 211.53
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Harbor Freight Tools Invoice: 021524-3982 misc. items 185.17
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 office suplies 19.84
2/28/24 4965 5825-B-63 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 interior/exterior supplies 15.31
2/28/24 4965 5435-A-62 Nissan PartsPlus.com Invoice: 021524-3982 body repair 52.13
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Target.com Invoice: 021524-3982 interior/exterior supplies 71.81
2/28/24 4965 5455-A-62 Safety Kleen Systems Invoice: 021524-3982 hazardous waste 1,123.95
2/28/24 4965 5855-A-62 Zoro Tools Inc. Invoice: 021524-3982 fixtures & hardware 265.18
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Grainger Invoice: 021524-3982 misc. items 38.99
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Best RV Self Storage Invoice: 021524-3982 interior/exterior supplies 275.00
2/28/24 4965 5435-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 body repair 19.42
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 SoCal Gas Compnay Invoice: 021524-3982 gas- utility 766.08
2/28/24 4965 5720-A-62 Lasan IW Fees Invoice: 021524-3982 permits and fees 853.49
2/28/24 4965 5415-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-3982 brake and suspension 53.50
2/28/24 4965 5755-A-62 Smart & Final Invoice: 021524-3982 kitchen supplies 29.99
2/28/24 4965 5815-A-53 Zoro Tools Inc. Invoice: 021524-3982 janitorial service 330.13
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Smart & Final Invoice: 021524-3982 meeting supplies 79.06
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Target.com Invoice: 021524-3982 Misc. items 22.09
2/28/24 4965 5510-B-33 Smart & Final Invoice: 021524-4585 lab supplies 35.76
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Wateria Invoice: 021524-4585 meeting supplies 24.75
2/28/24 4965 5360-B-23 Westcoast Industries Invoice: 021524-4585 gloves, 288 count 775.79
2/28/24 4965 5360-B-23 Westcoast Industries Invoice: 021524-4585 gloves 64.65
2/28/24 4965 5360-B-23 Westcoast Industries Invoice: 021524-4585 gloves  323.24
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Costco Invoice: 021524-4585 meeting supplies 15.99

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 8

EXHIBIT B

20



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4965 5260-B-43 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4585 support equipments 155.85
2/28/24 4965 5260-B-23 Zoro Tools Inc. Invoice: 021524-4585 support equipments 397.32
2/28/24 4965 5260-B-23 Zoro Tools Inc. Invoice: 021524-4585 support equipments 176.66
2/28/24 4965 5375-B-23 Amazon Invoice: 021524-4585 mosquito fish supplies 65.68
2/28/24 4965 5375-B-23 Aqua Ultraviolet Invoice: 021524-4585 mosquito fish supplies 611.72
2/28/24 4965 52690-B-43 Amazon Invoice: 021524-4585 support equipments 13.67
2/28/24 4965 5400-B-43 Battery Power Invoice: 021524-4111 Battery Power 135.30
2/28/24 4965 5855-B-63 Larry & Joes Plumbing Invoice: 021524-4111 Larry & Joes Plumbing 25.38
2/28/24 4965 5755-B-63 Smart & Final Invoice: 021524-4111 Smart & Final 35.03
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Harbor Freight Tools Invoice: 021524-4111 Harbor Freight Tools 41.60
2/28/24 4965 5400-B-63 Electric Gate Store Invoice: 021524-4111 Electric Gate Store 108.62
2/28/24 4965 5855-B-63 Reece Plumbing Invoice: 021524-4111 Reece Plumbing 194.26
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 3.11
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 176.53
2/28/24 4965 5825-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 56.68
2/28/24 4965 5825-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 42.59
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 369.23
2/28/24 4965 5435-B-63 Steve's Raodside Assistance Invoice: 021524-4111 Steve's Raodside Assistance 195.00
2/28/24 4965 5435-B-63 RealTruck Invoice: 021524-4111 RealTruck 280.25
2/28/24 4965 5815-B-63 Smart & Final Invoice: 021524-4111 Smart & Final 73.57
2/28/24 4965 5435-B-63 Carid.com Invoice: 021524-4111 Carid.com 725.49
2/28/24 4965 5480-B-63 Napa Invoice: 021524-4111 Napa 79.37
2/28/24 4965 5480-B-63 Napa Invoice: 021524-4111 Napa 180.79
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 171.52
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 53.35
2/28/24 4965 5260-B-63 Smallenginesprodealer Invoice: 021524-4111 Smallenginesprodealer 362.81
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Cooper Hardware Invoice: 021524-4111 Cooper Hardware 63.66
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Cooper Hardware Invoice: 021524-4111 Cooper Hardware 58.08
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Harbor Freight Tools Invoice: 021524-4111 Harbor Freight Tools 76.62
2/28/24 4965 5825-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 224.63
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 277.74
2/28/24 4965 5499-B-63 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-4111 Home Depot 72.02
2/28/24 4965 5480-B-63 Napa Invoice: 021524-4111 Napa 35.27
2/28/24 4965 5825-B-63 Lowes Invoice: 021524-4111 Lowes 38.30
2/28/24 4965 5845-B-63 Exxon Invoice: 021524-4111 Exxon 100.00
2/28/24 4965 5480-B-63 Select Auto Parts Invoice: 021524-4111 Select Auto Parts 282.40
2/28/24 4965 5480-B-63 Select Auto Parts Invoice: 021524-4111 Select Auto Parts 82.10
2/28/24 4965 5415-B-63 Select Auto Parts Invoice: 021524-4111 Select Auto Parts 591.30
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Food4Less Invoice: 021524-4111 Food4Less 22.21

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 9

EXHIBIT B

21



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4965 5420-B-63 Costco Invoice: 021524-4111 Costco 204.70
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-52 Monday.com Invoice: 021524-1910 Monday.com - project management software 140.00
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-52 Grammarly Invoice: 021524-1910 Grammarly - writing editing software 150.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Delta Airlines Invoice: 021524-1910 Delta airfare - MVCAC 176.20
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Delta Airlines Invoice: 021524-1910 Delta airfare - AMCA 396.20
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 United Invoice: 021524-1910 United airfare MVCAC 723.20
2/28/24 4965 5790-A-52 NatHistMuseum Invoice: 021524-1910 NatHistoryMuseum - community outreach 25.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-1910 Uber trip - MVCAC 17.90
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-1910 Uber trip - MVCAC 3.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 MVCAC Invoice: 021524-1910 MVCAC registration 350.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-1910 Starbucks 16.55
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Pacific Rolls & Bowls Invoice: 021524-1910 Pacific bowls & roll - Communications Team 78.19
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-1910 Uber trip 19.95
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Uber Trip Invoice: 021524-1910 Uber trip 5.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Gifts & More Invoice: 021524-1910 gifts and more 11.25
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-1910 Portola hotel and spa 625.64
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Exxon Young J. Invoice: 021524-1910 Exxon Young 15.06
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-52 Truity.com Invoice: 021524-1910 Truity.com - Professional development assessment 200.00
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-52 Getstreamline.com Invoice: 021524-7701 SoCalmosquito.org 216.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 McDonald's Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - meal 11.87
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Chipotle Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - meal 12.34
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-52 Google Storage Invoice: 021524-7701 Google storage 9.99
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - Starbucks 8.80
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 ParkMobile City Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - parking 4.40
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 ParkMobile City Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - parking 4.40
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - Starbucks 8.80
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Chevron Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - fuel 40.38
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 TA Wheeler Ridge Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference 9.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - Starbucks 8.80
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Marriott Monterey Invoice: 021524-7701 MVCAC conference - Marriott Monterey 119.99
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Southwest Invoice: 021524-7701 Southwest airfare - Diana Garcia 566.96
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-52 Southwest Invoice: 021524-7701 Southwest airfare - C. Gongora 586.95
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-52 Zingle Invoice: 021524-7701 Zingle 229.00
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-52 Mailchimp Invoice: 021524-7701 computer software expenses 92.00
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-52 Getstreamline.com Invoice: 021524-7701 website services 18.00
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-52 Getstreamline.com Invoice: 021524-7701 website services 497.00
2/28/24 4965 5640-A-52 Kwesforms Invoice: 021524-7701 website services 29.00
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-52 Linktree Invoice: 021524-7701 computer software expenses 9.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 LiebertCAss Invoice: 021524-5970 LiebertCAss 100.00

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 10

EXHIBIT B

22



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 76 Rocket Invoice: 021524-5970 76 Rocket 23.73
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Domenico's On The Wharf Invoice: 021524-5970 Domenico's On The Wharf 954.47
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-5970 Starbucks 11.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Starbucks Invoice: 021524-5970 Starbucks 4.95
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-5970 Portola Hotel and Spa 579.10
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 SWA EarlyBird Invoice: 021524-5970 SWA EarlyBird 20.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 SWA EarlyBird Invoice: 021524-5970 SWA EarlyBird 20.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Southwest Invoice: 021524-5970 Southwest 422.96
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Allianz Travel Ins. Invoice: 021524-5970 Allianz Travel Ins. 22.39
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Alaska Air Invoice: 021524-5970 Alaska Air 13.22
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Residence Inn Invoice: 021524-5970 Residence Inn 329.92
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Residence Inn Invoice: 021524-5970 Residence Inn 329.92
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 The Baked Bear Invoice: 021524-5970 The Baked Bear 33.30
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 SFMTA Ball Park Invoice: 021524-5970 SFMTA Ball Park 16.00
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Starbucks Eve T6 LAX Invoice: 021524-5970 Starbucks Eve T6 LAX 12.31
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Hyatt Regency Invoice: 021524-5970 Hyatt Regency 19.55
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 SFO Sweet Maple Invoice: 021524-5970 SFO Sweet Maple 79.02
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Boudin Embarcadero 4 Invoice: 021524-5970 Boudin Embarcadero 4 36.50
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-10 Hyatt Regency Invoice: 021524-5970 Hyatt Regency 1,046.76
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office suplies 25.96
2/28/24 4965 5360-A-42 Myers & Sons Hi-Way Safety Invoice: 021524-9741 Protective safety equipments 486.90
2/28/24 4965 5735-A-22 Portola Hotel and Spa Invoice: 021524-9741 Portola hotel - conference 1,406.49
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 24.85
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-9741 support equipments 39.62
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 Misc. maint. parts and supplies 44.19
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 Misc. maint. parts and supplies 50.82
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-42 Fenix Lighting Invoice: 021524-9741 support equipments 293.96
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 6 of zeroxclub wired backup cameras 325.90
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 Misc. maint. parts and supplies -50.82
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 254.10
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 51.71
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 27.60
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 15.36
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 29.38
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 103.50
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 69.84
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 81.02
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 430.15
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 55.24

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 11

EXHIBIT B

23



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4965 5620-A-22 FiverrInc Invoice: 021524-9741 software development 1,055.00
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-22 FiverrInc Invoice: 021524-9741 website maintenance 422.00
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 13.86
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 110.49
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 support equipments 24.30
2/28/24 4965 5310-A-22 Red Wing Shoes Store Invoice: 021524-9741 safety work boots 250.00
2/28/24 4965 5310-A-22 Red Wing Shoes Store Invoice: 021524-9741 safety work boots 250.00
2/28/24 4965 5310-A-22 Red Wing Shoes Store Invoice: 021524-9741 safety work boots 250.00
2/28/24 4965 5620-A-22 Mangosign Premium Invoice: 021524-9741 computer software expenses 322.80
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 20.87
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-9741 office supplies 33.14
2/28/24 4965 5445-A-62 Amazon Invoice: 021524-0402 freshwater tanks 47.61
2/28/24 4965 5445-A-62 LB Johnson Invoice: 021524-0402 fabrication supplies 55.25
2/28/24 4965 5345-A-22 M&M Embroidery Invoice: 021524-0402 embroidery 35.20
2/28/24 4965 5445-A-62 LB Johnson Invoice: 021524-0402 fabrication supplies 88.33
2/28/24 4965 5445-A-62 AF Metal Sales Inc. Invoice: 021524-0402 fabrication supplies 21.88
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 110.12
2/28/24 4965 5375-A-22 SimmsFishing Invoice: 021524-0402 refund -99.00
2/28/24 4965 5445-A-62 LB Johnson Invoice: 021524-0402 fabrication supplies 52.84
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 LB Johnson Invoice: 021524-0402 interior/exterior supplies 40.30
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 142.88
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Wateria Invoice: 021524-0402 meeting supplies 24.75
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 WeatherTech Invoice: 021524-0402 misc. items and parts 318.62
2/28/24 4965 5499-A-62 Husky Liners Invoice: 021524-0402 misc. items and parts 464.07
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-0402 office supplies 68.66
2/28/24 4965 5825-A-62 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-0402 interior/exterior supplies 77.02
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 24.67
2/28/24 4965 5345-A-22 SimmsFishing Invoice: 021524-0402 work shirts 106.57
2/28/24 4965 5310-A-22 Red Wing Shoes Store Invoice: 021524-0402 safety work boots 228.19
2/28/24 4965 5310-A-22 Shoeteria Invoice: 021524-0402 safety work boots 181.89
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Sams Club Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 324.64
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 60.74
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Sams Club Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 21.63
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 35.15
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Sams Club Invoice: 021524-0402 refund -21.63
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 22.02
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 27.34
2/28/24 4965 5655-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-0402 office supplies 55.22
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Home Depot Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 24.21

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 12

EXHIBIT B

24



 Greater L.A. County Vector Control Dist
 Cash Disbursements Journal

 For the Period From Feb 1, 2024 to Feb 29, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail

Date Check # Account ID Name Invoice Number Line Description Check Total Debit Amount

2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Amazon Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 82.89
2/28/24 4965 5260-A-22 Cannings Ace HDWE Invoice: 021524-0402 support equipments 51.96
2/28/24 4965 5707-A-10 Don Panchos Bakery Invoice: 021524-0402 meeting supplies 25.00

Check Total: -86,976.49

Total -443,136.50

3/7/2024 at 11:04 AM Page: 13

EXHIBIT B

25



TOTAL SALARIES
FOR FEBRUARY 2024

EMPLOYEE 15TH PAYROLL 30TH PAYROLL TOTAL

ADMINISTRATION-SFS

Total Administration-SFS 46,618.66 42,863.78 89,482.44        

PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT

Total Public Health - Grant - - - 

OPERATIONS-SFS

Total Operations-SFS 91,796.71 87,461.74 179,258.45      

OPERATIONS-SYLMAR

Total Operations-Sylmar 70,325.07 64,756.82 135,081.89      

UNDERGROUND-SFS

Total Underground-SFS 28,840.13 27,538.93 56,379.06        

UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR

Total Underground-Sylmar 15,605.02 14,908.37 30,513.39        

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS

Total Scientific-Tech-SFS 20,958.76 19,503.92 40,462.68        

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR

Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar 13,356.27 11,883.03 25,239.30        

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Total Public Information 15,368.39 13,949.91 29,318.30        

EDUCATION PROGRAM

Total Education Program 6,101.14 6,504.89 12,606.03        

MAINTENANCE-SFS

Total Maintenance-SFS 17,856.51 16,391.87 34,248.38        

MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR

Total Maintenance-Sylmar 7,421.47 6,641.08 14,062.55        

SEASONAL OPS

Total Seasonal Ops - - - 

Total Gross Payroll 334,248.13 312,404.34 646,652.47      
Employer Taxes 6,756.63 4,939.61 11,696.24        
Employee Benefits* 37,534.53 36,064.24 73,598.77        
Trustee Payroll 3,500.00 - 3,500.00 

- - 
Total Payroll

382,039.29 353,408.19 735,447.48      

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

EXHIBIT B

26



EXHIBIT C

27



EXHIBIT C

28



EXHIBIT C

29



EXHIBIT C

30



EXHIBIT C

31



EXHIBIT C

32



EXHIBIT C

33



EXHIBIT C

34



EXHIBIT C

35



EXHIBIT C

36



EXHIBIT C

37



EXHIBIT C

38



EXHIBIT C

39



EXHIBIT C

40



EXHIBIT C

41



EXHIBIT C

42



EXHIBIT C

43



EXHIBIT C

44



EXHIBIT C

45



EXHIBIT C

46



EXHIBIT C

47



EXHIBIT C

48



EXHIBIT C

49



EXHIBIT C

50



EXHIBIT C

51



EXHIBIT C

52



EXHIBIT C

53



EXHIBIT C

54



EXHIBIT C

55



EXHIBIT C

56



EXHIBIT C

57



EXHIBIT C

58



EXHIBIT C

59



EXHIBIT C

60



EXHIBIT C

61



EXHIBIT C

62



EXHIBIT C

63



EXHIBIT C

64



EXHIBIT C

65



EXHIBIT C

66



EXHIBIT C

67



EXHIBIT D

68



EXHIBIT D

69



EXHIBIT D

70



EXHIBIT D

71



EXHIBIT D

72



EXHIBIT D

73



EXHIBIT D

74



EXHIBIT D

75



EXHIBIT D

76



RESOLUTION 2024-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONEYS IN 

THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the Statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added to 
the California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury 
for the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of 
money in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 
of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein are in the best interests of 
the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize 
the deposit and withdrawal of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District moneys in 
the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investments as stated therein, and 
verification by the State Treasurer’s Office of all banking information provided in that regard. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following Greater Los Angeles County Vector 
Control District officers or their successors in office shall be authorized to order the deposit or 
withdrawal of moneys in the Local Agency Investment Fund: 

1. General Manager 2. Assistant General Manager      3. Finance Manager

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of March 2024. 

            Marilyn Sanabria, Board President 
ATTEST: 

Susanne Kluh, General Manager 

I hereby certify that the above Resolution No. 2024-04 was duly introduced, read, and adopted by 
the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District at a regular 
meeting of the Board of Trustees held on the 14th day of March 2024. 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

     __________________________________ 
         Melissa Ramoso, Secretary-Treasurer 

EXHIBIT E

77



EXHIBIT F

78



EXHIBIT F

79



EXHIBIT F

80



EXHIBIT F

81



EXHIBIT F

82



EXHIBIT F

83



EXHIBIT F

84



EXHIBIT F

85



EXHIBIT F

86



EXHIBIT F

87



EXHIBIT F

88



EXHIBIT F

89



EXHIBIT F

90



EXHIBIT F

91



EXHIBIT F

92



EXHIBIT F

93



Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 
Job Classifications: 2023-24 

 Exempt  Salary Range  # of Employees 

Clerk of the Board/Executive Assistant (Part-Time) 36 1 
Finance Analyst 36 1 
Human Resources Analyst 36 1 
Applications Analyst 43 1 
Environmental Program Manager 43 1 
Communications Manager 47 1 
Finance Manager 47 1 
Human Resources Manager 47 1 
Information Technology Administrator 47 1 
Operations Manager 47 2 
Director of Operations 51 1 
Director of Scientific-Technical Services 51 1 
Assistant General Manager 57 1 

 Non-Exempt  Salary Range  # of Employees 

Maintenance Worker/Janitor  10 16 1 
Vector Field Assistant  10 16 2 
Operations Assistant 16 1 
Community Outreach Assistant 18 1 
Administrative Assistant 19 2 
Accounting Assistant 24 1 
Human Resources Specialist 24 1 
Junior Programmer (Part-Time) 24 1 
Payroll Assistant 24 1 
Community Liaison 28 3 
Education Program Coordinator 29 2 
Assistant Vector Control Specialist 30 4 
Maintenance Technician 32 5 
Operations Projects Specialist 32 1 
Vector Control Specialist 32 38 
Assistant Vector Ecologist 34 1 
Public Information Officer 36 1 
Senior Vector Control Specialist 36 2 
GIS/IT Specialist 39 1 
Vector Ecologist 40 4 
Facilities & Fleet Maintenance Supervisor 41 1 
Senior Vector Ecologist 42 1 
Operations Supervisor 43 6 

 Seasonal Help  Salary Range  # of Seasonals 

Mosquito Control Technician 6 10 42 

 General Manager and Board of Trustees 

General Manager 

 Salary 

Contract + $500/mo. Auto allowance 

 # of Trustees 

1 

Board of Trustees 
No compensation. Up to $100/mo. 
reimbursement for expenses (per CA 
Health & Safety Code 2030) 

37 

Effective 10/13/23 03/15/24 

EXHIBIT G

94



EXHIBIT G

95



ATTACHMENT A

EXHIBIT G

96


	1 - Agenda Cover March
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List 2024
	3 - Agenda March
	4- Minutes March (February Meeting)
	5 A - Clean Resolution 2024-03 - February Cash Disbursement
	5 B - February 2024 Cash Disbursements Report
	5 C - Payroll Staff Report-February 2024
	6 A - Corrected Tax Sharing Res. -SCV1120
	6 B - Corrected Tax Sharing Res. -SCV1130
	6 C - Corrected Tax Sharing Res. -SCV1132
	6 D - Corrected Tax Sharing Res. -SCV1133
	7 - Dep of Public Works Annx NTER L 038-2020
	8 - LAIF Resolution 2024-04
	9 - Ballot-2024 Special District LAFCO Representative
	10 - GLACVCD Job Classifications FY 23-24 eff. 3-15-24
	10 - GLACVCD Salary Schedule FY 23-24 eff. 3-15-24



